
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
August 26, 2014 

 
REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 26, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Lee Meier - NW MN Multi County HRA 
2. Britt Dahl - Roseau County Historical Society 
3. Scott Johnson - Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District 

 
9:55 Consent Agenda 

1. August 12, 2014 Board Proceedings  
2. Victim Services Grant 
3. Extension Committee Appointment Advertisement 
4. Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club Request for Reimbursement 

 
10:00 BREAK 

 
10:15 Department Reports 

1. Highway Department 
a.  CSAH 17 Project 

 
10:30 County Board Items 

1. CSAH 7 Update 
2. Warroad Lost River Sportsman Complex Crossing 
3. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
11:00 Unfinished Business 

 
11:00 Adjourn  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   *Limited to five minutes 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 26, 2014 Originating Department:  NW MN HRA 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
NW MN Multi County HRA Annual Update 

Presenter:  Lee Meier (Jack Swanson HRA and 
County Commissioner) 
Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
 
None 
 

Background: 
Annual update of HRA activities with main concentration on HRA levy. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 





































 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 26, 2014 Originating Department:  Roseau County Hist Society 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau County Historical Society – Annual Review 

Presenter:  Britt Dahl 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☒ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Review the 2014 Budget of the Roseau County Historical Society and discuss with RCHS Director 
 

Background: 
Click here to enter text. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 Revenue 
Categories 

 2012 
Final 

Revenue 

 2013       
Proposed 
Revenue 

 2013 
Final 

Revenue 

 2014  
Proposed
Revenue 

 2014 
Estimated 
Revenue 

 2015  
Proposed
Revenue 

Admissions 365$                   150$                    436$            150$                250$             250$             

Copies/Research Center income 662$                   700$                    818$            700$                850$             700$             

County Appropriation 40,000$              50,000$               45,000$       55,000$           45,000$        55,000$        
 Donations  1,703$                2,500$                 3,958$         2,500$             4,500$          2,500$          
 Fund-drive - designated funds 4,032$                5,000$                 12,369$       5,000$             7,800$          5,000$          

 Grant Funding - Totals: 

       NWMN Arts Grant  -$                        5,000$                 945$            5,000$             -$                  5,000$          
      Roseau Area Community Fund - Summer Program -$                        -$                         200$            -$                     200$             500$             
     Legacy - Arts & Culture Grant  2,050$                7,500$                 7,000$         7,500$             1,700$          8,000$          

 Raffle -$                        -$                         925$            -$                     970$             1,000$          
 NW Minnesota Foundation RCHS Endowment Withdrawl 10,000.00$         -$                     -$             -$                 -$              -$              

Interest Earned 94$                     300$                    25$              300$                20$               100$             

Memberships (Total Members) $5805 (220) 5,600$                 $5970 (204) 5,600$             5,700$          6,000$          

 Publications/Gift Shop  2,922$                250$                    944$            250$                350$             450$             

 Scanning- Printing Service -$                        -$                         620$            -$                     700$             1,000$          

 Reimbursements -$                        -$                         115$            -$                     -$                  -$                  

Miscellaneous 124$                   -$                         36$              -$                     100$             -$                  

Total Revenue 61,952$              77,000$               73,389$       82,000$           68,140$        85,500$        

Roseau County Historical Society ♦ Budget 2015



 Expense 
Categories 

 2012
Year End 
Expenses 

 2013
Proposed
Expenses 

 2013
Year End 
Expenses 

 2014
Proposed
Expenses 

 2014
Estimated
Expenses 

 2015
Proposed
Expenses 

Accounting 1,200$                1,200$                 1,200$         1,200$             1,200$          1,200$          
Advertising 2,862$                1,000$                 1,688$         1,200$             1,100$          1,200$          
Communications: Phone &  Internet 1,651$                1,400$                 1,095$         1,200$             1,100$          1,200$          

 Equipment purchases 1,200$                -$                         -$                2,500$             3,300$          2,500$          
 Designated Endowment Funds (NW Minnesota Foundation) -$                        -$                         -$                -$                     -$                  -$                  
Insurances ( Work Comp, Liability & Property) 964$                   1,000$                 955$            1,000$             980$             1,000$          
Interest: expense -$                        -$                         -$                -$                     -$                  -$                  

 Payroll: three employees (1-FT, 2-PT, 1 TEMP) 44,047$              41,500$               35,788$       45,000$           39,800$        45,000$        
Employee Benefits - Health Insurance 732$                   -$                         -$                -$                     -$                  -$                  
Taxes, Payroll, SS, Etc. 4,635$                4,200$                 11,676$       9,000$             11,500$        13,000$        
Postage 737$                   900$                    752$            800$                750$             800$             

  Prof. Develponment/ Continuing Education/
  Travel/ Dues & Subscriptions 1,601$                500$                    554$            1,000$             600$             1,000$          
 Publication expense -$                        200$                    -$                -$                     -$                  -$                  
Rent/Maintenance 7,200$                7,200$                 7,200$         7,200$             7,200$          7,200$          

 Repairs/Maintenance and Equipment Contracts 1,087$                1,000$                 999$            1,000$             1,100$          1,000$          
 Supplies: Collection Preservation  219$                   1,000$                 393$            1,500$             300$             1,000$          
Supplies: Events/Educational Programming 3,667$                3,000$                 1,823$         3,000$             800$             3,000$          

 Supplies: Exhibition 1,122$                10,000$               760$            3,500$             1,500$          3,500$          
 Supplies: Fund Raising  143$                   225$                    523$            1,200$             500$             1,200$          
 Supplies: Research Center  83$                     1,100$                 1,262$         200$                350$             200$             
Supplies: Office 1,618$                1,500$                 1,004$         1,500$             1,000$          1,500$          
Total Budget Expenses 74,767$              76,925$               67,672$       82,000$           73,080$        85,500$        

Roseau County Historical Society ♦ Budget 2015



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 26, 2014 Originating Department:  Roseau County SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2015 Roseau SWCD Proposed Budget 
2015 Roseau County Agricultural Budget 

Presenter:  Scott Johnson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: Review of proposed 2015 Budgets 
 
 

Background:  2015 proposed County Agricultural Budget for administrating Ag program.   
2015 Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District Operating Budget of SWCD programs in 
Roseau County 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



ROSEAU SWCD PROPOSED BUDGET - 2015
EXPENDITURES: 2013 2014 2015
PERSONNEL SERVICES: Actual To Co. Bd. 9/2013 To Co. Bd.8/2014

Employee Salaries 86,060$        108,840$      90,765$        
Employee Insurance 5,295$          10,685$        6,125$          
Supervisor Compensation 2,640$          3,000$          3,000$          
Employer Contribution FICA/Med. 6,786$          8,489$          7,239$          
Employer Contribution PERA 6,240$          7,892$          6,581$          

TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICES 107,021$      138,906$      113,710$      

OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES:
Advertising & Publications 1,267$          1,000$          1,500$          
Education & Training 1,084$          2,200$          2,200$          
Health Insurance/Deductibles 8,051$          8,050$          10,000$        
Employee Expenses 526$             550$             550$             
Liability Insurance, MCIT, Bond 3,459$          3,200$          3,500$          
Office Expense & Maintenance 1,610$          1,950$          1,950$          
Fees & Dues 2,384$          2,495$          2,500$          
Website Exp. -$                 100$             100$             
Phone Expense 764$             750$             775$             
Postage -$                 350$             350$             
Professional Services 94$               1,800$          2,000$          
Rent 7,600$          7,600$          7,600$          
Supervisor Expense 852$             1,200$          1,000$          
Vehicle Expense 3,700$          3,000$          3,500$          
Freight Expense 950$             2,000$          1,000$          

TOTAL OTHER SERVICES & CHARGES 32,341$        36,245$        38,525$        

SUPPLIES (FIELD) 294$             -$             500$             

CAPITAL OUTLAY -$                 -$             2,500$          

PROJECT EXPENSES DISTRICT 20,336$        20,500$        21,500$        

PROJECT EXPENSE STATE
Warroad Watershed Assess. Project 17,462$        
SWAG Expense 1,674$          
State Cost-share Projects 3,855$          13,682$        13,682$        
Local Water Management Expense 6,331$          4,412$          6,000.0$       
Wetland Conservation Act Expense 2,384$          1,316$          2,500.0$       

TOTAL PROJECT EXP. STATE 31,706$        19,410$        22,182$        
PROJECT EXPENSE - LOCAL

Warroad River Watershed Admin. -$                 1,200
Roseau County funds 962$             60
City of Warroad 3,174$          1,326
NW MN Foundation 9,000$          3,000
Warroad River Watershed 5,604$          5,600

TOTAL PROJECT EXP. LOCAL 18,740$        -$                 11,186

PROJECT EXPENSE  COUNTY  
County Agricultural Inspector Expense 1,054$          1,358$          1,500$          

TOTAL PROJECT EXP. COUNTY 1,054$          1,358$          1,500$          

PROJECT EXPENSE FEDERAL -$                 -$                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 211,492$      216,419$      211,603$      



REVENUES: 2013 2014 2015
Actual Proposed9/2013 Proposed 8/2014

INTERGOVERNMENTAL - COUNTY
County 65,000$        82,766$        84,605$              

             Water Plan 12,239$        17,701$        17,701$              
Wetland Conservation Act (WCA) 14,064$        24,238$        24,238$              

             County Ag Inspection 15,005$        12,300$        12,300$              
TOTAL  INTERGOV. REV. COUNTY 106,308$      137,005$      138,844$            

INTERGOVERNMENTAL - STATE
BWSR General Service Grants 18,804$        18,750$        18,750$              
BWSR Cost-share - Regular 3,855$          10,946$        7,896$                
BWSR Cost-share - Tech. & Adm. -$             2,736$          2,631$                
BWSR RIM Funds -$             -$              -$                    
SWAG Funds 8,291$          
Warroad Watershed Assess Project 10,736$        

TOTAL INTERGOV. REV. STATE 41,686$        37,042$        29,277$              

CHARGES FOR SERVICES 37,341$        29,415$        34,025$              

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV. LOCAL
Warroad River Watershed 5,604$          7,500$          4,000$                
SWAG -$             -$              -$                    
Roseau County-WRWD Assess. Project 961$             
NW MN Foundation 8,807$          
City of Warroad 3,174$          

TOTAL INTERGOV. REV. LOCAL 18,546$        7,500$          4,000$                

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REV. FEDERAL 456$             -$              -$                    

MISCELLANEOUS
Interest 4,774$          2,500$          2,500$                
Dividend 2,416$          2,500$          2,500$                
Misc. Revenue 254$             
PERA Aid 457$             457$             457

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 7,901$          5,457$          5,457$                

TOTAL REVENUES 212,238$      216,419$      211,603$            
S:\Service_Center\SWCD\Financial\Budget\2012\Proposed 2012.xls



WAGE CALCULATIONS FOR 2015 2014+3%

2014 Proposed Proposed 2015
Regular Staff Wage Increase Hrs/Yr. Hrly. Wage Gross Wages Ins. Allow.  Wage & Ins. TOTALS
Manager -$        -$         2088 -$           -$                 -$               -$               
Water Plan Coord. -$        -$         2088 -$           -$                 -$               -$               
Secretary/Clerk -$        -$         0 -$           -$                 -$               -$               
TOTALS -$                 -$               -$               -$               

PERA - Dist. Share 7.25% on gross wages -$               
FICA - Dist. Share - 7.65% on Total wages and Ins. -$               

Tree Season Hrs/Yr. Wage Gross Wages
Temp. Tree Help 0 -$           -$                 
Temp. Tree Help OT 0 -$           -$                 
Staff OT - Water Plan 0 -$           -$                 
Staff OT - Manager 0 -$           -$                 
TOTALS -$                 -$               

PERA - Dist. Share  7.25% - Regular Staff OT -$               
FICA - Dist. Share - 7.65% Gross Tree Wages -$               

Supervisors Mtgs/Yr $/Mtg. Total Mtgs.
Meetings (Est) 0 -$           -$                 -$               

-$               
FICA - Dist. Share/5 Sup. ($3,850 X 7.65%) -$               

GRAND TOTAL -$               
Add for employee salaries on budget



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Budget Proposal – 2015 
 

Roseau County Agricultural Inspector 
 

The County Agricultural Inspection Program will be administered by the Roseau Soil and 
Water Conservation District in accordance with all State Rules, Regulations, and Statutes 
as well as the Noxious Weed Laws under the Minnesota Department of Agriculture 
guidelines.    
 
                 
         Office/Field Staff Time--         350 hours @ $40.46   $14,161.00 
                       
                     General Notice/Newsletter Publishing 
                     MACAI Dues, Training ----------------                           $1,200.00 
                     
       
                   Total -                                  $15,361.00 ** 
 
 
                      
                    



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 8/26/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
August 12, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the August 12, 2014 Board Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

August 12, 2014 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, August 12, 2014. 

 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd 
Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 The following items were added to County Board Items:  PERA Discussion; DNR land 
purchase in Grimstad Township; and, establishment of a Primary Election Canvassing Board.  

  
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe announced that the Lake of the Woods Control Board and the 
International Lake of the Woods Control Board will hold an Open House on Thursday, August 
14, 2014 from 5 to 7 p.m. at the Warroad Community Center.  Auditor Monsrud informed the 
Board that DNR Representatives Cindy Buttleman and Greg Nelson will be available to meet on 
August 19, 2014, to discuss land exchange opportunities. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/24/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  3,429.85 
 9   Payments less than 2,000.00  4,515.21 
 Final Total: 7,945.06 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/31/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 AFLAC  3,668.16 
 6   Payments less than 2,000.00  1,026.40 
 Final Total:  4,694.56 
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 8/07/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount  
 CENTURYLINK  3,159.21 
 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE  2,044.62 
 JOHNSON/LAURE A  3,526.88 
 NW MN SERV COOP-BLUE CROSS BLUE  79,165.00 
 PRUDENTIAL  2,118.29 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  2,093.65 



 

 17 Payments less than 2,000.00  7,256.92 
 Final Total:  99,364.57 
 
Warrants Approved On 8/12/2014 For Payment 8/15/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 ACS  5,060.75 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  5,552.52 
 EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK 11,800.00 
 FARM & HOME PUBLISHERS LTD  4,048.50 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-LK BRNSN  4,376.35 
 FARMERS UNION OIL CO-WARROAD  11,129.99 
 H & L MESABI INC  2,170.02 
 INFORMATION SYSTEMS CORP  2,999.50 
 INGALLS/TERRY  9,062.50 
 MAR-KIT LANDFILL  42,646.65 
 MARVIN HOME CENTER  10,721.92 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 2,862.00 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  58,652.93 
 NORTHLAND TIRE  2,005.31 
 PARADISE  2,663.24 
 R & Q TRUCKING INC  11,701.80 
 RDO TRUCK CENTERS  2,460.98 
 RELIANCE TELEPHONE SYSTEMS  2,100.00 
 ROSEAU CO COOP ASSN  32,428.52 
 ROSEAU CO HWY DEPT  10,646.18 
 SAWYER TRAINING INC  5,300.00 
 SHORT ELLIOT HENDRICKSON INC  3,872.19 
 SJOBERG'S INC  3,243.08 
 TRUE NORTH STEEL  25,019.20 
 UNIVERSAL RECYCLING TECHOLOGIES  2,563.95 
 88   Payments less than 2,000.00  39,978.63 
 Final Total:  315,066.71 

 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Public Comments 
 Mr. Peter Beito and Ms. Emily Straw met with the Board to express a number of 
concerns over the current condition of County Road 7 in Juneberry Township.  Chair Phillipe 
asked if Mr. Beito and Ms. Straw would remain in attendance to discuss this item with Engineer 
Ketring. 
 
Reine Township 
 Mr. Ell-Kay Foss met with the Board to discuss funding options for replacing the floor in 
the Reine Township Hall.  Mr. Foss explained the project progress to date and presented the 
Board with estimates to complete the proposed floor replacement.  Chair Phillipe questioned 
what funding options have been explored.  Mr. Foss stated that there is a $2,500.00 grant 
available through Roseau Electric Cooperative that must be submitted by August 31, 2014. 
Commissioner Miller is proposing the use of Con Con funds and is supportive of the project.  
Chair Phillipe requested this topic be carried over to the August 26, 2014 Board Meeting for 
further discussion. 
 



 

CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 Consent item number 7, Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Resolution, was removed from 
the Consent Agenda and placed as a discussion item under County Board Items.  A motion to 
adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Foldesi and carried unanimously.  The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, approved the 
July 22, 2014 Regular Board Proceedings; approved the July 29, 2014 Special Board Meeting 
Proceedings; approved the 2014 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes; approved 
advertising for the Roseau River Watershed District appointment(s); approved advertising for 
the Warroad River Watershed District appointment(s); approved a State of Minnesota 
Temporary 3.2 Liquor License for the Badger Jaycees, August 15-16, 2014;  approved a 
Contract for the County Veterans Service Officer Operational Enhancement Grant in the amount 
of $10,000.00; and, approved the hire of Mark Danielson as a Heavy Equipment Operator at a 
Grade 5 Step C. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway Department 
 Engineer Ketring and Commissioner Foldesi addressed Mr. Beito and Ms. Straw with 
regard to the condition of County Road 7 in Juneberry Township.  Mr. Beito and Ms. Straw 
added that the crown on the road is too high.  Mr. Ketring agreed to visit this location to 
measure the crown and report his findings back to the Board at the August 19, 2014 Highway 
Committee meeting. 
 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to seek approval of a contract for the County Road 
103 bridge replacement. 
 
 A motion to approve a contract with Triple D Construction & Leasing, Inc., in the amount 
of $162,171.75, for SAP 068-598-036, a Bridge Replacement Project on County Road 103 in 
Barto Township, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously. 
 
 In addition, a motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner 
Falk and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution in support of State Transportation 
grant funding for SAP 068-598-036: 
 
2014-08-04 

 
WHEREAS, Roseau County has applied to the Commissioner of Transportation for a 

grant from the Minnesota State Transportation Fund for construction of SAP 068-598-036, 
Bridge No. 7515; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioner of Transportation has given notice that funding for this 

bridge is available; and 
 
WHEREAS, the amount of the grant has been determined to be $150,451.75 by reason 

of the lowest responsible bid; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved that Roseau County does hereby agree to the terms 

and conditions of the grant consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Section 174.50, Subdivision 5, 
Clause (3), and will pay any additional amount by which the cost exceeds the estimate, and will 



 

return to the Minnesota State Transportation Fund any amount appropriated for the bridge, but 
not required. 
 
 Engineer Ketring requested the Board consider a gravel purchase contract.  A motion to 
approve a gravel purchase contract with Delores Lorenson, beginning January 1, 2014 through 
December 31, 2015, in the amount of $1.10 per cubic yard, was made by Commissioner Falk, 
seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously. 
 
Coordinator’s Office 
            Coordinator Pelowski informed the Board that a referendum must be conducted to 
correct a technical oversight regarding Social Security Coverage for members in the PERA 
Correctional Plan.  Recently, the Social Security Administration (SSA) informed PERA that the 
paperwork done in the past did not go far enough to obtain Social Security coverage for 
members of the Correctional plan that were hired after July 1, 1999.  Employees and employers 
have been contributing to Social Security for members of the Correctional Plan, so the 
corrective step (Statewide referendum) is needed to sanction the coverage and to extend 
participation in Social Security to all new employees enrolled in the PERA Correctional Plan. 
 

The referendum will be conducted in December, 2014; however, PERA has requested 
that County Boards take a position on the preferred voting procedure to be used to conduct the 
referendum--majority vote or divided vote, and relay their decision to PERA by August 20, 
2014.   LELS Business Agent Doug Biehn, representing the Jailer/Dispatcher Union, was 
consulted on the issue and his recommendation was to support a majority vote referendum.  A 
motion to recommend that PERA conduct a majority vote referendum was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 
 
Auditor’s Office 
 Auditor Monsrud met with the Board to request approval of a Resolution agreeing to the 
purchase price of tax forfeited land in Grimstad Township being sold to the Department of 
Natural Resources. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2014-08-06 
 
 In accordance with Minnesota Statute 97A.145 Sub. 2, the Commissioner of the 
Department of Natural Resources on May 23, 2013 provided the County Board and the 
appropriate town officers with a description of lands to be acquired by the State of Minnesota for 
water and wildlife conservation purposes. 
 
 Lands to be acquired are described as follows:  
 

The NW 1/4 and the NW ¼ of the NE ¼, of Section 29; and the E 1/2 of 
the NE ¼ of Section 30, all in Township 160 North, Range 40 West of the 
Fifth Principal Meridian, Roseau County, Minnesota. (PID # 11.3000200 & 
11.3002500). 

 
 IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Roseau County 
on August 12, 2014, that the State’s proposed acquisition of the above described property be 
approved. 



 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners hereby 

agreed to the purchase price of $168,000.00 for the above property. 
 

Auditor Monsrud requested the Board appoint two Commissioners to the 2014 Primary 
Election Canvassing Board.  A motion was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

 
2014-08-05 
  
 BE IT RESOLVED that Commissioners Swanson and Miller are appointed to serve on 
the 2014 Primary Election Canvassing Board which will meet on August 14, 2014 at 1:00 p.m.   
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that if one of the appointed members is unable to serve, 
another Commissioner may serve in their place. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Roseau County Soil and Water Conservation District – Comprehensive Local Water Plan 
 Janine Lovold met with the Board to request support of a Resolution which would 
approve waiving the current five year amendment update for the Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan.  Ms. Lovold noted that currently this update is not needed as the Plan’s 
goals, objectives and action items will be relevant until the Plan expires in 2019. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Miller and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2014-08-02 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.301 to 103B.355, Comprehensive Local Water Planning 

and Management, authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a comprehensive local water 
management plan, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners adopted the Roseau County Comprehensive 

Local Water Management Plan on April 6, 2010, and 
 
WHEREAS, the BWSR Board Order approving the current Roseau County Comprehensive Local Water 

Management Plan requires amendment of the Goals, Objectives, and Action Items, commonly called the “5-
year update”, by March 24, 2015, and 

 
WHEREAS, the BWSR’s Plan Extension Policy supports waivers of the 5-year update requirement of 

local water plans for organizations to participate in and more effectively utilize the Minnesota Pollution Control 
Agency’s watershed-based 10-year approach of monitoring, assessment, and development of Watershed 
Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS) documents, and 

 
WHEREAS, the WRAPS schedules for watersheds in Roseau County are as follows:  
 



 

, and 

WHEREAS, the Plan Extension Policy further supports waivers of the 5-year update requirement in 
order to synchronize water management efforts between partners in order to develop and complete 
watershed-based plans through One Watershed One Plan, and 

 
WHEREAS, the watershed district plan expiration dates are as follows: 
 

, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County is interested in pursuing options under the One Watershed One Plan 

program with watershed district and neighboring county partners in the future, and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County has determined it is in their best interest to forego the 5-year update as 

they transition into One Watershed One Plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners requests a 

waiver of the requirement to complete the 5-year update to the current Roseau County Comprehensive Local 
Water Management Plan. 

 
Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Resolution 
 The Board discussed approving a Resolution in support of the Program Work Plan for 
preventing the spread of Aquatic Invasive Species.  Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD) 
Administrator Tracey Halstensgard was in attendance and stated that the RRWD was not aware 
of the proposed Program Work Plan and requested the Board consider deferring this item to the 
August 26, 2014 Board meeting so that a meeting could be arranged to answer any questions 
about the RRWD’s role in the Plan.  Commissioner Miller noted that the Plan is very broad and 
is evolving but the Watersheds could be removed as partners. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2014-08-01 

 
WHEREAS, the 2014 Minnesota State Legislature allocated additional County Program 

Aid to Roseau County to develop and implement a program to prevent the spread of aquatic 
invasive species (AIS); 

 
WHEREAS, Counties must specify by Board Resolution how the AIS funding will be 

utilized; 

Watershed % of County Scheduled Completion Date
Roseau River 56.0% June 2019

Two Rivers 29.5% June 2017
Lake of the Woods 13.6% December 2016

Tamarac River 0.7% December 2015
Thief River 0.2% June 2015

Watershed District % of County Plan Expiration Date
Roseau River WD 56.0% April 2019
Two Rivers WD 29.5% October 2017

Warroad River WD 13.6% August 2018
Middle-Snake-Tamarac River WD 0.7% September 2022

Red Lake WD 0.2% October 2018



THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board hereby approves the 
attached AIS Program Work Plan as prepared by the Roseau County Soil and Water 
Conservation District (SWCD). 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Commissioner Committee Reports 
Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  HSEM Interviews, 7/22/14; 

HSEM Interview, 7/24/14; Special Board Meeting, 7/29/14; Committee of the Whole/Operations 
Committee, 8/5/14. 

Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  HSEM Interviews, 
7/22/14; HSEM Interview, 7/24/14; Special Board Meeting, 7/29/14; Committee of the 
Whole/Operations Committee, 8/5/14. 

Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Heavy Equipment 
Operator Interviews, 7/22/14; HSEM Interviews, 7/22/14; FEMA meeting with Val Gravseth in 
Senator Franken’s Office, 7/23/14; HSEM Interview, 7/24/14; Roseau River Watershed 
District BISF Project Team meeting, 7/24/14; Joint Power Natural Resources Board/
Aquatic Invasive Species meeting, 7/28/14; Pre-Construction Meeting for County Road 5 
and County Road 2, 7/29/14; Special Board Meeting, 7/29/14; Committee of the Whole/
Operations Committee, 8/5/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 8/6/14; Roseau 
River Watershed District, 8/6/14; Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board, 
8/7/14; Rainy/Lake of the Woods Basin Report, 8/11/14. 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  HSEM Interviews, 
7/22/14; HSEM Interview, 7/24/14; FEMA Meeting, 7/24/14; HSEM Quarterly Reports, 7/28/14; 
Warroad City Council, 7/28/14; Special Board Meeting, 7/29/14; Public Health Committee, 
7/29/14; Roseau County Committee on Aging, 8/4/14; Committee of the Whole/Operations 
Committee, 8/5/14; Agency on Aging, 8/6/14. 

Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  HSEM Interviews, 
7/22/14; Roseau County Fair Booth, 7/23/14; HSEM Interview, 7/24/14; Association of 
Minnesota Counties Annual Conference Planning Committee, 7/25/14; “Big Four” Conference, 
7/28/14; Special Board Meeting, 7/29/14; Public Health Committee, 7/29/14; Super One Foods 
Grand Opening Ribbon Cutting, 7/30/14; Roseau County Committee on Aging, 8/4/14; Roseau 
City Council, 8/4/14; Committee of the Whole/Operations Committee, 8/5/14; Meeting with 
Crookston Juvenile Center Director, 8/6/14; Community Justice Coordinating Committee, 
8/6/14; Association of Minnesota Counties Executive Committee, 8/7/14; Association of 
Minnesota Counties Executive Committee meeting with MCIT Executive Committee, 8/8/2014. 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:30 a.m. The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 26, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  

Attest: Date: 

Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 

Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 8/26/14 Originating Department:  County Attorney 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Victim Services Grant 

Presenter:  Karen Foss 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the Victim Services Grant for Fiscal Year 2015.  

Background: 
The Roseau County Attorney’s Office has been awarded the Victim Services Grant for Fiscal Year 2015.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent  Agenda 3  
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 08/26/2014 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Extension Committee Appointment Advertisement 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval to advertise for a Roseau County Extension Committee member. 

Background: 
This would be a 4 year term to synchronize the committee member rotation schedule.  

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent Agenda 4 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 8/26/14 Originating Department:  LOW Sportsman’s Club 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Lake of the Woods Sportsman’s Club  
Request for Reimbursement 

Presenter:  Myles Hogenson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of a grant-in-aid request for reimbursement. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Dept. Reports 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 08-26-14 Originating Department:  Highway Department 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
CSAH 17 Project 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Contract for: 

SP 068-617-006, Grading, Shoulder Widening, and Bituminous Surfacing on CSAH 17  
SP 068-617-007, Bridge Replacement on CSAH 17 

Bids were opened at the Lake of the Woods County Courthouse on August 25, 2014 at 2:00 p.m. 
Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 8/26/14 Originating Department:  Highway Department 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
CSAH 7 Update 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Engineer Ketring will provide an update on the current condition of CSAH 7. 

Background: 
Previously discussed at the 8/12/14 County Board meeting and 8/19/14 Highway Committee meeting. 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Items 2
 (for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 8/26/14 Originating Department:  Commissioner 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad Lost River Sportsman Complex Crossing 

Presenter:  Roger Falk 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to fund the improvement of the crossing at the Warroad Lost River 
Sportsman Complex.  

Background: 
Funding:  $3,000 from Norland Township; $3,000 from the Ditch 61 System and $3,000 from Con Con.  The 
Warroad Lost River Sportsman Complex would pick up the remaining costs associated with this project and provide 
all administrative services needed to comply with County specifications. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:   
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Good morning.   
 
     I'm attaching pictures of the crossing for the Warroad Lost River Sportsmen Complex for 
those that haven't seen it in person.  The top of the crossing, from outside to outside of the stakes, 
is 15 feet.  We will have roughly 50 high school students, their parents and numerous volunteers 
driving over that crossing weekly in late March, April and May next year for the high school trap 
league.  You all know what roads and crossings are like that time of year.  It isn't going to be 
safe, especially for inexperienced drivers.  The ditch is steep and deep, too, so the chance of 
injury is tremendous if someone goes over.  This needs to be replaced yet this fall to make it a 
safe crossing in the spring.  Seems like an excellent use of Con Con money to me! 
 
Rick Corneliusen 
218-242-2071 

 











Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: August 26, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:   
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County Board 
August 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
August 4 – RCCoA – Roseau 
August 5 – COW – Roseau 
August 5 – Operations – Roseau 
August 6 – Agency on Aging – TRF 
 

 
 
 
August 12 – County Board – Roseau 
August 12 – Land Asset – Roseau  
August 13 – Lake Township – Warroad 
August 14 – MCIT Training – Roseau 
August 14 – DNR Landwehr – Roseau 
August 19 – Social Services – Roseau 
August 19 – Highway Dept. – Roseau 
August 19 – DNR Nelson – Roseau 
August 20 – HSEM/FEMA – Warroad City Hall 
August 26 – County Board – Roseau 
 
 
 
 



JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
AUGUST 13,2014 -  ROSEAU CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU 
 
AUGUST 13, 2014 -  NORTHWEST EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 
BOARD;  will hold an in-person meeting September 10  (TRF) 
 
AUGUST 13, 2014 -  COUNTY LEADERSHIP INSTITUTE;  review/reflections of 
June training in Washington, DC;  e-mail database available of all CLI 
graduates 
 
AUGUST 13, 2014 -  JADIS TOWN BOARD;  Great Northern Transmission line 
discussion 
 
AUGUST 14, 2014 -  M C I T TRAINING;  performance review, hiring 
practices 
 
AUGUST 14, 2014 -  TOM LANDWEHR;  DNR Commissioner,  Rep Dan 
Fabian visited with county board  
 
AUGUST 15, 2014 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS (ST PAUL);  retreat at St Paul Union Depot on priorities/ goals 
for 2014/15 
 
AUGUST 18, 2014 -  ROSEAU COUNTY EXTENSION COMMITTEE;  heard from 
Nancy Frosaker on Roseau County 4H endowment fund;  recommended 
2015 budget (approx. $101,000) 
 
AUGUST 19, 2014 -  SOCIAL SERVICES BOARD 
 
AUGUST 19, 2014 -  HIGHWAY COMMITTEE;  2015 budget 
 
AUGUST 19, 2014 -  LAND ASSET PILOT PROJECT;  Greg Nelson, Cindy 
Butleman, etc from DNR on state and county land asset management 
 
AUGUST 20, 2014 -  BOARD OF APPEAL TRAINING (TRF);  required 
 
AUGUST 22, 2014 -  BUILDING COMMITTEE;  meeting w/ ICS on possible 
contract for services 
 


	SWCD Proposed 2015 #1 budget.pdf
	Expenditures

	2015 RCHS Budget Commissioner.pdf
	Commissioner 2013 for 2014

	2015 RCHS Budget Commissioner.pdf
	Commissioner 2013 for 2014

	8-26-14.pdf
	REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	SWCD Proposed 2015 #1 budget.pdf
	Expenditures

	8-26-14.pdf
	REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA

	Proposed 2015 #1 budget for SWCD.pdf
	Revenues
	WAGES




